

**STUDENT GOVERNMENT  
GENERAL MEETING  
October 06, 2013**

**I. Preliminary Items**

- a.** Roll Call
- b.** Approval of minutes
- c.** Changes to the Agenda
- d.** Gallery Introductions/Business
  - i. cara- international business major
  - ii. Jordan Doucer - prospective board of gov representative!
- e.** Tag Day Proposal
  - i. Annual fund intern for office of advancement
  - ii. focused on student awareness of alumni donations
  - iii. Tag benches, statues, other things from donations
  - iv. During annual philanthropy week
    - 1. November 15-21
  - v. Needs our help to promote the event
- f.** Membership Appointments
  - i.** Academic Affairs Chair
    - 1. Madona Selmanaj will do great!
    - 2. Experience in Planning Events and is the International Ambassador
  - ii.** External Affairs Chair
    - 1. Drew Paulman is very knowledgeable and cares about Senate and the chair position
  - iii.** Environmental Affairs Chair
    - 1. Molly Turner is very passionate and excited to start working on different ideas for the environmental committee
      - a. Bike etiquette
      - b. Jasmine reusable coffee cup
  - iv.** Diversity Chair
    - 1. Laura Van Genderen chaired last year
    - 2. Excited to branch out and do other things; follow up with other events that we started in the past
    - 3. Effective Diversity Week this year (last year was great!)
  - v.** Grants & Sponsorships Chair
    - 1. Greg is ready to go and to help people
    - 2. Increase the transparency of the financial aspect of Student Government
    - 3. He wants to have quick and easy reports to the body (yay!)
- g.** Oath of Office

**II. Auxiliary Reports**

- a.** Speaker of the Student Senate
- b.** Student Representative to the Board of Governors

- c. Faculty Advisor
  - d. Staff Advisor
    - i. Foundation scholarships are available
      - 1. open for a few weeks
      - 2. Shaw - academic, external, and environmental oversight
      - 3. Break is next week
  - e. Academic Affairs
    - i. Senators would like to change the max credit amount per semester from 17 to 18.
  - f. External Affairs
    - i. apply if you would like to be apart of the committee!
  - g. Environmental Affairs
    - i. Apply for the committee; meeting time will be decided very soon
  - h. Student Affairs
  - i. Diversity Chair
  - j. Grants and Sponsorships
    - i. Committee is being put together asap!
  - k. Purple Friday
    - i. Blair is great!
    - ii. Joined with octoberfest and it was great!
  - l. Comm Director
    - i. Ethical code of conduct is online (PR document)
      - 1. please look at so you know what to do if you get interviewed with reference to student government
  - m. Webmaster
    - i. Updated site with new committees and goals
    - ii. Updated roster
- III. Executive Reports**
- a. Treasurer
    - i. Budget has been sent out
  - b. Secretary
    - i. Homecoming Events are on the attached email, or [homecoming.truman.edu](http://homecoming.truman.edu) then navigate to events.
    - ii. Good job with Attendance
    - iii. Retreat was a blast!
  - c. VP of the Student Association
    - i. Welcome new chairs!
    - ii. please close the door!
    - iii. All of the forms for the CSI has been turned in
  - d. President of the Student Association
    - i. there is a meeting next week!
    - ii. Meeting next time at 7!
    - iii. If there is anything in the budget, air any concerns soon
    - iv. Ex Comm is THIS TUESDAY.
- IV. Other Reports**

**V. New Business**

**a. First Read of Budget (Cooper)**

i. Email if there are any friendly amendments!

**VI. Discussion Items**

**VII. Announcements**